
 DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

ROUDEBUSH HALL ROOM 15 
OXFORD, OHIO 45056-3653 

(513) 529-3131 
(513) 529-4223 fax 

 

December 5,2024 

Randell Bowling 

Intercollegiate Athletics   

Dear Randell Bowling, 

On behalf of President Gregory P. Crawford, I wish to confirm your Miami University 

employment status effective 2024-12-05.  This is a permanent unclassified appointment to 

replace your temporary status. 

Appointment Effective Date: 2024-12-05 

Position Title: Director of Football Sport & Facility 

Department: Intercollegiate Athletics 

Annual Salary: $52,800 

End Date of Appointment: 2025-06-30  

Employment Terms:  Extended Appointment Eligible 

If you have any questions concerning your employment, please do not hesitate to contact me or 

my Employment Team at Employment@miamioh.edu. 

 

 
Dawn Fahner, PHR 
Sr Associate Vice President 
Department of Human Resources 
Roudebush Hall, Suite 15 
 
/enclosures 
 


